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MODEL DOCUMENT #19:

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS/REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS – SUGGESTED CRITERIA FOR LABORATORIES, RISK ASSESSORS, TRAINING ORGANIZATIONS AND MOVING AND STORAGE COMPANIES

I. ANALYTIC LABORATORIES: PROCESSING OF LEAD HAZARD SAMPLES

A. Minimum Requirement:

•  National Lead Laboratory Accreditation Program (NLLAP) Approval

B. Required Submission:

•  NLLAP Certification

•  Example of supply kit and result reports

•  Unit Price Proposal

C. Selection Criteria:

•  Cost per sample for:  four-hour sample turnaround




  one-day sample turnaround




  two-day sample turnaround

•  Supplies cost/source

•  Turnaround time on clearance samples including reporting of results

•  Experience in processing dust, soil, paint chip samples

•  Training opportunities

D. Unit Price Proposal:

•  Basis:  20 – 40 units/two-year contract

•  Approximate # of samples per unit

7 dust samples

1 soil sample

7 dust samples with expedited reporting

3 dust samples with expedited reporting




Dust sample 
$______ ea.
2 day turnaround




Soil sample  
$______ ea.
2 day turnaround

Dust sample  
$______ ea.
Expedited turnaround (1 day maximum)

II.
RISK ASSESSORS

A. Minimum Requirement:


•  EPA certification and state license (where required)


•  Access to an XRF instrument not requiring substrate correction on wood, plaster or masonry

B. Required Submission:


•  Interview


•  Interim Control Risk Assessments:  3 copies of example reports 


•  Draft of Notice of Lead Hazard Reduction and Clearance Report


•  Unit Price Proposal

C. Selection Criteria:

•  Knowledge of HUD Lead Based Paint Regulation (24 CFR Part 35)

•  Cost per unit for risk assessment and clearance examination

•  Willingness to discuss lead hazard control options with rehab staff prior to issuance of final report

•  Understanding of housing rehabilitation

D.
Unit Price Proposal:



•  Basis: 20 – 40 units per year at approx. 1 – 3 per week/ 1 year contract



•  Per Housing Unit: 
Risk Assessment 

$ _____________






Clearance Examination
$ _____________


E.
Interview Questions to Check Knowledge of HUD’s rule:

1. What is the de minimis for addressing bare soil?  (lead above 2000 g/ft2 in an area larger than 9 ft2)

2. When do chewable surfaces require treatment?  (Never unless a child under 6 resides in the home and corresponding bite marks are identified in building)

3. When is a clearance test not required?  (Whenever safe work practices are not required, i.e. area of painted surface that was disturbed is less than de minimis)

4. How many interior dust samples are required after an exterior siding paint stabilization?  (None – visual inspection of soil only)

5. If no exterior work that will disturb paint is planned in a job over $25,000, what is the minimum exterior siding treatment?  (Paint stabilization)

6. How many dust samples are required for a 3-bedroom, 7-room house? (the floor in each of at least four rooms must be sampled for unit-wide clearance)

III.
TRAINING ORGANIZATIONS

A. Minimum Requirement:

•  EPA-approved trainers for EPA courses

•  Accreditation certificate (where applicable)

B. Required Submissions

•  Agenda for each course

•  Staff resume in training and lead hazard reduction

•  Per delivery training cost

C. Selection Criteria:

•  Knowledge of Title X requirements and protocols

•  Cost of training delivery per person

•  Ability to “make contact” with target audience of workers, rehab specialists                                                     and inspectors

•  Ability to provide Train the Trainer sessions

D. Unit Price Proposal:

•  Basis: Per training delivery

Provide turn key cost including preparation, trainer travel and delivery for up to 36 participants for the following trainings:

1 Day HUD Regulation Overview


$________________

1 Day Lead Worker Training – HUD Approved
$________________

2 Day EPA Abatement Worker


$________________

5 Day EPA Risk Assessor



$________________

Additional Participant Manuals


$________________ ea.

(Travel and meeting room expenses at

direct cost)

IV.
MOVING AND STORAGE COMPANIES

A. Minimum Requirement:

•  State license

•  Control over bonded warehouse

•  Insurance @ $25,000 per occurrence for damage or loss including during storage at replacement value of item.

B. Required Submissions:

•  Unit price proposal

•  Photograph of storage facility

•  Proof of insurance

C. Selection Criteria:

•  Ability to provide multiple, responsive local moving and packing services

•  Cost per typical unit

•  Insurance coverage

D. Unit Price Proposal:

•  Basis:  20 – 40 units per year/1 year contract

1. 1 Bed/1 Bath Apartment – Temporary Relocation

Provide moving services from unit to storage facility and back to unit on 24 hour notice, weekdays only






$ _____________ per round trip move

2. Packing Materials Kit for Occupants

6 – 24 x 18 x 16 boxes

10 – 10 x 14 x 15 boxes

2 wardrobe boxes

1 50’ roll of bubblewrap

1 roll packing tape






$ ____________ per kit

3. Insured and Bonded Storage

1 week – 10’ x 12’ x 8’

$ _____________ /wk

Additional days


$ _____________ /day each

2
The National Center for Lead-Safe Housing developed this model document; the Center makes no express or implied warranty about the document and assumes no legal liability for its use. www.leadsafehousing.org

